# Canyon View School Community Council Minutes August 30, 2016

## **Welcome and Introductions**

Attendance: Roberta Smith, Co-Chair BJ Weller, Principal Carolee Mackay, Employee Council Member Amber Tuckett, Employee Rayna Drago, Parent Council Member Jill Hawkins, Employee Council Member Josh Miller, Parent Council Member Michelle Pearce, Parent Council Member

### Approval of Minutes / Follow Up:

Motion by Carolee and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rayna Motion to be approved – APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY

#### **Business:**

Land Trust Progress- We should be receiving \$29,000 for this school year. That amount should be finalized by October 1, 2016. The figure is based on school enrollment. Our interventionists (who are paid with our Land Trust money) will begin working with students in the next few weeks. They will work in small group setting with students who need additional instruction in reading and math.

SCC Election Process- BJ will send out a form for people to fill out if they are interested in serving on the SCC. We need to have it posted for 10 days. Parents interested will send a small biography to Roberta and she will send all information out to every family for a vote. The winners will be announced after voting takes place. Letter will go out on Friday, September 2, 2103. The open positions will be posted 10 days and then ballots will go home around September 13<sup>th</sup>. New members will be announced around September 16<sup>th</sup>.

Review Meeting Schedule – We will meet on the 3<sup>rd</sup> Tuesday of every month at 4:30pm. The meetings will be listed for every month but we will only meet if we have business that needs to be discussed. We will send out email notifications as to whether meetings are cancelled or not.

SCC training dates- All members must attend training- dates of trainings as follows: September 21 5:30pm SCC 101 6:30pm SCC Training

September 28	9:00am SCC 101
	10:00am SCC Training
October 6	9:00am SCC Training
	5:30pm SCC 101
	6:30pm SCC Training
October 26	9:00am SCC Training
	7:00pm SCC Training

(makeup only on October 26, please try to attend a session by October 6.)

All trainings are held in PDC at Canyons Administration Building East, 9361 South 300 East (back southeast doors). We almost had 100% attendance last year so let's try to make it happen this year!

Other Business: We are asked to do a flag ceremony at the School Board Meeting on October 4 - Josh Miller will handle it- he is a Weebelos leader.

Parking lot has had a lot of work done on it during the summer-still working on some parts of it.

Reverse lunch is going well.

We hired a new art teacher- Suzanne Malloy

New format for Bengal Bucks - PBIS – Each teacher should give out 10 a week- more will be given out the first few weeks of school. Bengal store will be open during recess now instead of lunch. Also we will do drawings every two weeks for special privileges- activities with Mr. Weller– Mr. Weller thinking about drawing a mural on the gym wall with the help of Suzanne Malloy- kids could win chance to paint bricks as incentive prize. By the end of the year the mural would be done.

Boosters started today

Orchestra starts on the 6<sup>th</sup>

Choir will start in a few weeks

SAGE results were good for last year

Brilliant Bengal Cub- An end of year recognition for students who have gone above and beyond for grade level. Each grade level created their own standards. May 19<sup>th</sup> is when it will be due.

## ADJOURN: NEXT MEETING- September 20 at 4:30